
   
   

 
 

 
 
 

   
  

     
 

      
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

    
  

  
    

 
 

       
 

  
 
 

   
  

 
 

 
  

 

 

Public Charter School Program Grant (CSP) Planning, Program Design and
Implementation (2020-2023 Supplement) Request for Proposals 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 

1. The task bar at the top says that all I have left is to hit submit, but I see these remaining 
attachments that show to be "incomplete," which are all included in the charter school 
application.  Should I attach them all separately again or is this a glitch of some sort? 

You may attach a document referencing where the item may be located within the application 
and/or clarifying if the requirement does not apply.  

2. We completed our last application for CSP in November of 2017 and then had to rescind the 
grant when our school did not open on time.  Will we need to get all updated quotes and redo the 
budget for this submission? 

A proposed budget is only required if the school is invited to submit a Stage II proposal. If the 
school receives an invitation, you will need to ensure that the budget is still accurate. Quotes are 
no longer required for all items, but may be requested by the program office if further 
clarification or details are needed. 

3. If we are an LEA, can we sign the forms ourselves? 

Yes. 

4. Is there an expectation to update documentation written in the original application to the 
upcoming calendar school year? Or can we submit the documentation that was originally 
approved? 

Please submit the original application. The projected enrollment may be updated when 
completing the Overview form in Fluid Review. Updates may also be provided in Supplement 
section of Fluid Review. 




